—==——== KEN BLACKFORD ——

2102 - 30TH STREET

LUBBOCK. TEXAS

August 16, 1960

Mr, Zmery Arnold
(il Conservation Commission
Aztec, New lMexico

Dear Emery:

I observe that on your Gas Supplement No. (NW) 5552
dated June 29, 1960 in re my Jicarilla Well No, 3-23, the allowable
for April is shown to be 241 MCF, while the allowable for May is
shown to be 2282 MCF.

1%y copy of the April 1960 Northwest Gas Proration
ool Balsncing Schedule shows an Actual Pool Allocation for the
Ballard P. C. Pool of 1,282,809, while the same schedule for May is
an allocation of 1,225,612,

Is it possible that the April allowable of 241 MCF
is correct?

Yours sincerely,
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Ken Blackford
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